

Tanwayour meeting April 10, 10 am at Allied Gardens Rec Center park.

Ellyn took notes because Ketill didn't have his computer and was doing it by hand. Plus she's a peer so Ketill would have lost the fight if we had one over who would take notes.

Present: Asa, Eblenn, Juger, Ketill, and Ellyn

Old Seneschal report - Ellyn: Anniversary report has been sent in. We had 124 people in attendance, with 30 non-members and 6 children. I will bring the belt favors I have to the next meeting and give them to the new officers. We need to get the A&S one back from Agnes. I'll email her.

New Seneschal report – Eblenn: We made a very nice profit at Anniversary due to increased attendance and our lunch. We think the increase in attendance (up from approximately 80 in past non-royal years to 124 this year) was due to the new date in the Spring. The Bard of Tanwayour didn't get anything for being our champion from the Bardic Guild as promised. Next year IF we have one we will provide the prize and not rely on the bardic guild. Next year's date is the end of March like the 25th. Ellyn will look it up or ask Seraphina. We will grab the site as soon as we have a confirmed date.

Exchequer report – old exchequer:

\$2893.17 was balance at end of March. Deposited \$1001 from event. After accounting for \$150 to NMS, \$280 from site, we made approximately 500 profit.

\$3594.17 is current balance after \$150 for NMS and the \$150 for the Baronial Travel Fund.

Eblenn did the March report and signatures are done, she will send it into the Kingdom Exchequer. Non Member and Doomsday report were mailed in so no original copy is in the book. She gave the book to Ellyn and will get together with her to turn the rest over next week after Ellyn reads the available Kingdom Exchequer rules and “How to be an Exchequer” documents. Exchequer is clean with Kingdom but we still need to be audited. Eblenn will work with Ellyn on that. Couple of missing receipts. One thing we may have problems with was the A&S officer's \$25 a month for supplies. We only did it once and stopped it after we realized it was not legal.

Constable: Baronial Constable was at our event and reports 2 lost and found that were returned to owners before the event ended. Nothing to report from Tanwayour constable. Welcome Enedina as our new Constable!

A&S - nothing to report – Welcome Asa as our new A&S officer!

Herald - nothing to report - Welcome Juger as our new Herald!

Webwright report: Requested emails for new officers.

Will be sending test emails later today to make sure the forwards work. Website will be updated later too as soon as Ketill can get the proper names down.

Had to raise a concern about the baronial social media officer - he added a person to the Canton Facebook page without asking us. Ketill gets notification and will be on top of it so that Chris

doesn't have to be doing that again. Ellyn did a little research and found out it's a requirement for social media officers to monitor and make sure we're not excluding anyone. Ellyn spoke to Chris about it and he explained that he felt he had to do that because the request was getting to be old and he messaged the person so figured it was ok. We came to an understanding.

This is going to be Ketill's last year as webwright so one of us needs to learn how to do the website. Requires HTML and FTP tools.

No more Chatelaine. Roderick has not been playing and not submitting reports so he's no longer warranted.

New business - site tokens. May need an inventory. Asa will help Eblenn take a count. We have plenty and don't need to buy more till we're a bit lower on total tokens.

Do we still want to do A&S Nights? Asa says yes. Third Tuesday of the month. Do we have a class plan? Not this time. Any officer who's coming should bring something. Asa will bring dessert, Ellyn will bring tea things, Eblenn will bring something to munch on. May's A&S night will be dark because we'll all be at Potrero.